
Untitled Stationery Page 1 of 2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown 
C C :  

Subject: RE: Consolidated Dockets 080677 and 0901 30 

Friday, January 15, 2010 423 PM 

Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Katie Ely; Ann Cole 

Thank you for your help! I will follow our usual procedures and place this in the docket file. We will also await 
further instruction on any documents that may need to be moved over. 

Doruth y Mcnm-o 
ChiefDeputy Ctmtnisskvi Clerk 
Flor-ido Public Smicc Cutittiiissim 
OfTkc of Cuttimission Clerk 
850-4 196770 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:21 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Martha Brown 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Katie Ely; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Consolidated Dockets 080677 and 090130 

The Primary docket is 080677. The Dockets were consolidated for all purposes so filing evelything in 080677 is appropriate. 
Martha andlor I will look over the filings in 090130 and see what, if anything. needs to be moved over. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:02 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Katie Ely; Ann Cole 
Subject: Consolidated Dockets 080677 and 090130 

Good afternoon, Lisa, 

In reviewing some documents in Docket 080677, I noticed that Docket 080677 was consolidated with Docket 090130, 
for purposes of evidentiary hearing only. 

1/15/2010 
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ORDERED by Commissioner Katrina J. McMunian, as Prthearing Officer, that Docket 
Nos. 090130-E1 and 080677-E1 are hereby consolidated for purposes o f  a single evidentiary 
hearing. It is Mer 

sct forth in the body of this Order. It is further 
ORDERED that m e r  No. PSC-09-0159-PGo-EI. issued March 20,2009. is revised as 

ORDERED that Order No. PSC-09-0I 59-PCO-El is rtaffirmed in dl other respects. It is 
kther 

ORDERED that the provisions of Order No. PSC-09-0159-PCO-EI, except as modified 
by this Onfer, sWl apply to tbis coasolidated rate case atFd depreciation study prooeeding. 

However, there is nothing in either docket to indicate what the primary docket should he. I note that documents have 
been filed in both 080677 and 090130. Please confirm that whether the dockets were consolidated for hearing only or; 
for all purposes, including hearing. That way I can direct my staff to only place filings in Docket 080677 only. 

Also, if you could please take a look at Docket 090130 and advise what filings, if any, should only he reflected in 
Docket 080677, we will make the appropriate designations. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy Merimco 
ChicfDtpty Coiir117nissio17 Chrk 
Florid? Public Snviir Corriinission 
Ofj’7ce ofCumiirission CliA 
850-4 13-6770 

1/1 5/2010 


